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RFP# 7449587 Academy for Transformational Leadership

RIDE clarification:

RE: alternative certification component of the Academy for Transformative Leadership: Potential bidders
should submit a plan and detailed budget for how alternative certification will be approached. Bidders
should include in the plan options for any aspiring leaders who come into the program without the RIDE
required masters degree to obtain graduate level credit for the successful completion of the program.

Vendor Questions:

1.

Early in the RFP it mentions support for all RTTT-LEAs; however, they are not mentioned in the Scope
of Work. Please clarify support for other districts/schools around the state.

A: The Scope of Work for the two years of the grant will focus on the 13 Persistently Lowest Achieving
(PLA) Schools, but will build capacity of the Academy for Transformative Leadership to eventually
grow and create turnaround leaders and offer professional development more broadly across the
state for our school leaders and their leadership teams.

Instead of providing ownership to RIDE of the Professional Development virtual modules and virtual
modules, is it acceptable to offer a perpetual license to use everything.

A: Since RIDE anticipates a customized program designed for our PLA schools’ unique needs,
ownership by RIDE is a requirement.

What is the expectation of the vendor to recruit members for the alternative Certification program
for Aspiring leaders?

A: Alternative Certification is part of the Turnaround Leaders Program, not a separate program. The
vendor will be expected to assist with the completion of the program application for approval (RIDE
Office of Educator Quality) by providing details necessary in the application process such as curriculum
and module design.

Is the Turnaround leaders program intended for aspiring leaders, current leaders, or both?

A: Both.

Of the goal of 30 people for the pool of candidates for screening, are we planning to accept 12 total,
with 6 in year 1 and 6 in year 2?

A: Yes.

Could we provide support to 12 in Year 1, and continue with a less intensive model in Year 2?

A: It is the intention that the Academy will be sustained beyond the term of the grant. As such, it is
preferable that the second year have at least 6 participants. Either year could exceed that minimum
requirement of 6 participants, if recruitment creates a large pool of highly qualified candidates for
school turnaround leaders.

What are the expectations for the vendor for the 10 week residency for aspiring leaders?

A: To hire, train, and monitor the staff who will coach aspiring leaders that the vendor has selected for
the residency.
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What is expected for the vendor to train local facilitators to continue the professional development?

A: The ultimate goal is continuation of the Academy beyond the term of the grant. As such, RIDE is
requesting that in the first year of the full implementation of the program, the vendor in collaboration
with the Director identify potential program facilitators. In year two of full implementation, the
vendor and RIDE will work together to develop these participants as facilitators of the professional
development offerings. This will build local capacity for the sustainability of the Academy for
Transformative Leadership.

Regarding instructional and meeting space for training sand the summer institute, with RIDE be
providing meeting space, or is this something the vendor should accommodate for in pricing? What
about travel expenses for participants? RIDE can offer limited meeting space with advance planning.
Some travel expenses for participants are planned for in the budget.

Does RIDE have a preferred university partner in mind to provide certifications? We wish to partner
with Rhode Island-based colleges or universities to assist with the awarding of graduate credits
toward certification. Colleges/universities do not provide certification, RIDE has a program approval
process for certification and RIDE provides certification.

Are the 12 “aspiring leaders” to be placed in Sept. 2012 current Rhode Island educators with current
contracts in their districts? We anticipate that applicants for the ATL Turnaround Leaders program
will include those who are currently certified administrators working in Rhode Island schools, as well
as non-certified educators working in other capacities.

Is the “Recruitment and Selection of participants in school year 2011-2012” by the vendor a
recommendation to hire to the local school districts? Recruitment and selection of participants is a
process the vendor will use to find highly qualified candidates for participation in the Academy.

Is there a guarantee of an administrative position to those selected to participate in the program?
Participation in the program does not guarantee successful completion of the program, and therefore,
does not guarantee subsequent job placement.

How much training takes place before the placement of aspiring leaders in Sept. 20127

The vendor in collaboration with the Director of the ATL will determine how much, if any, training will
take place prior to Sept. 2012 placement in a turnaround school.

Essential element #3 (page 7) calls for vendors to have “demonstrated experience in building both
district and local school leadership.” Where in the RFP does it call for the vendor to build district
leadership capacity? In Essential Proposal Element 3 on page 7, it references the need for both district
and local level leadership capacity. For further clarification, please reference the section immediately
prior to “Additional Expertise Sought”.

The RFP indicates that (page 10), “The vendor will provide evidence that these trainings can and do
impact student learning/achievement.” This appears to exclude all newly created content since it will
not have a track record for improving student learning. If not, how would a vendor demonstrate that
trainings that don’t yet exist have had an impact on student learning?

Even newly created material should have a research base that can be cited as having impacted
student achievement.

The six aspiring leaders that are selected in the summer of 2012 — Are these six leaders being selected
to go through the alternative certification program requested in the RFP? VYes, if they wish to. Some
may already be certified and may not need to utilize a route to alternative certification. Are they going
to complete their “residency” while at PLA schools? Not necessarily. The vendor and RIDE will solicit
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placement for the residency. What position are they going to fill while they are completing their
residency? RIDE will leave it to the districts to determine the official titles of the residents.

(Page 10 chart) What does “year three class of aspiring leaders completed” (August 2012) mean? In
the context of recruiting and selecting these leaders in the May-August 2012 timeframe, does
“completed” mean finished with the selection process? Since this is a RTTT funded proposal, we will
be in year 3 of the grant. Yes, completion means recruited, and the class is filled with six aspiring
leaders. To further understand the RTTT timeline, refer to the quarter by month chart on page 19.

(Page 10 chart) What does “capacity for 13 more aspiring leaders” mean? The RFP appears to call for
the recruitment and selection of six aspiring leaders who will start the program in September of 2013.
The initial cohort of six begins September 2012. The second cohort of six in September 2013. There will
be additional schools identified. RIDE will work with the vendor to actively plan for additional supports
that may be needed as additional schools are identified.

(Page 9) Will the 1:1 coaching indicated in the first paragraph apply to the six aspiring leaders that will
be selected in the summer of 2012 or does it apply to the 13 existing principals that are currently
running the 13 PLA schools? For the 2013-14 school year, how many principals will be receiving the
weekly coaching? Six will receive the coaching in 2012-2013, and six will receive it in 2013-2014.

Will the leadership teams from the same schools attend both the Summer Institutes for 2013 and
2014 or will they be a new group of schools? If this is a different group of schools, how many schools
should we plan on for 2014? We hope for a level of scaffolded support for each cohort each year as
new schools become identified. The vendor, in collaboration with RIDE, will need to be flexible in
planning and adapt accordingly.

22. Should we plan on 65 participants for the 2013 Summer Institute (13 PLA schools x 5 leadership
team members per school)? Do the five member teams include the principals? Summer Institute
2013 would most likely consist of the principals for 12 PLA schools and four teacher leaders as
part of the team. Some days could be just for the principals, some for the whole team of five.

23. (Page 11) By the end of the project, does RIDE want the vendor to create a total of eight
professional development modules and six virtual modules or is the second year requirement
relating to refining the same 4/3 modules produced in year one and training RIDE staff on their
implementation in year 2? A minimum of four professional development modules and three
virtual modules each year. Since the plan is for this to be a year-long program, and in the second
year the vendor is training local facilitators, then the professional development modules should
be consistent across the years. However, it is appropriate to adjust them as needed based on
reflection and evaluation.

END
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